~mee S ISQUTH CAROLINA -+ o SULILTIUKES Ui KRG ERSIEONR L L LR R RS SESSIER, TV I
:.5;7:' OF Pickens %
VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS390764
Todd Wayne Finklea I1 ) A/WE _2014A3920700027
) Date of Offense: _1/10/2014
g_sex @ e @) ) SCCode §:_l1613-00304)

;(d)dBr [ SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3419

‘Address; )
S " — 0 , J

. Stat
Clty.State, ) SENTENCE SHEET 0-3
) o¢ Yy Yoo
CMYV Yes D No{[}] Hazmat Yes[] No[] .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Larceny/Petit Larceny

in violationof § 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419 '

(I NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS [C]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd ct)

The charge is: [ As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense,  [Z]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury T (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation ] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
A L 100158 W }m £ L=

SC Bar# N Defendant / Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendgpt.is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, nty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of onths/yea.rs or [} underthe Youthful Offender ict notto excecdx——-—-—-‘ yeags
and/or to pay a fine of § ————T ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
——————

M ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
O %ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

\ e Defendant is to be given credit for thpreyse 10 8.C. Code’-**
oy the State Department of Corrections. ZV R

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the CEntral Registry of Child A '

7§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

d Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Viclence ) to sbip,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammupition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP -D
Total:  $ plas 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sez'vio:eumgljvB
Payment Terms: Obtain GED dJ
[3 Setby SCDPPPS - Atiend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. NOV 2 6 2014
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O sc GQU\'t of pr

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 Slon.cS pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § - .

5 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 5 ) o paid 1o Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Broath Test) $25 5 Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) §500 R

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 s A o8

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchatge) $150 (3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s S B oo § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County  (if paid in installments) $§ 3B during probation.

ToTAL ST53.70 @’/Vﬁi\
. pw A Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clér A < Judge Code:

Count Reporter: )‘/B’ SN Sentence Date: / Q/ SC// S‘

SCCA217 (03720110
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H CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
o Pickens g
v VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. _ 2014GS390765
: Todd Wayno Finklea )  A/WH _2014A3920700026
) Dateof Offense: _1/10/2014
W sex: R Age: 0 ) S.C.Code § : _16-11-0312
B SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0080
.Address: ) {O / 0
S’;{is‘a"” e , ) SENTENCE SHEET ‘jﬂ
". \)
*CDL Yes o] CMV Yes E] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: BURGLARY, SECOND DEGREE (DWELLING)
inviolationof § 16-11-0312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT (JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (8172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Agr)
The charge ist  [] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, | I\l{egotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
rdns, ol > &s25)
F AEV\M le 100158 : s ~ = S5
‘Tandsverk, @mey Connell SC Bar# Defenddnt Attormey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the &Slate Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Ceanter,

for a determinate term of / 0 days/months/y€ars 3 {J underthe You ffender Act not to exceed __ years
and’or to pay & fine of e . provided that upon the service of days/mon yment
of $ _——"; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for §

mcntd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatien7@hich are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to santence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for ti ant10 S.C § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied
the State Department of Corrections. _
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstxy of Child e and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmmsl
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: %
STITUTION: D Deferred [] Def, Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP % }/{S

otal: 3§ plus 20% fee: $ dassﬂ(ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Pt A Obtain GED O
%et by SCDPPPS %_@%{I/\ ) Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
' — i _/ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ?&
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s ON. 00 pmts, of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § )
g 56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) s12 5 8 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ NS oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [l
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 §5,00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3490 during probation.
TOTAL 3 *

77" Presiding Judge
\/h Judge Code: ,_3 / {2 -2

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cleg
Sentence Date: / ) //Qé /4%

Court Reporter: { L5 y
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T TTTUSOUTH'CAROLINA. ) {N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
/OF Pickens g
/ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS39077]
s Todd Wayne Finklea Il y  A/W# _201443910300098
A ) Date of Offense: _2/18/2014
Ace: Sex: . Age: ‘ ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0210(D)
DOB: ss+e )  CDRCode#: _ 3433
Address: )
IC)ﬁ;State,ler g . ) SENTENCE SHEET O - [ 3 r,
: i )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICIED OF or EIPLEADS
TO: Assaul/Assault and Battery by Mob/ 3rd Degree
in violationof § 16-03-0210(D) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3433
X} NON-VIOLENT ["VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, (JLesser Included Offense, {X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. Thf_— (defendant’s initials)

The pleajs:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendatiog/ the State.

=ST ~ \
BRI . s 100158 b bl ot gm0 <2<y
Landsverk, Goyftmey Connell SC Bar# ~ Defendént Attorpey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /&State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

N i N aam——
for a determinate term of ‘ days/month (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § e : providedthat upon the service of ~ ——==="_ days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
(] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Whe Defendant is to be given credit for ti ed purgpant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. &7 -
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registfy of Child and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-23-63 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [T] Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP
Total, § plus 20% fee. $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[ Setby SCDFFFS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ;|
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcobol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(}) (Conv. Surchazge) 5100 "% oS pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ; i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) s12 73 S __ peidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) s25 73 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enferce. Funding) $25 $ o o0
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BU1 Breath Test Fee) £50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 SS o § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $ Bt during probation.
TOTAL $ (390 ’
hat £ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cl7rk7 7[16 Ndﬁ wé/ﬁﬁ/' /Ig; 4 Judge nge: A / Le 2
Court Reporter: La rdfine S CH Sentence Date: /£ (_} s 5{/ 46

RCCAMMTOR2M N



CSULIUIIUR'S UrFise r-ax: 4ba-yys-5o4b NOV_£U ZU14 UG:DZPM _FUU3/UUD

B """’";OUTH CAROLINA T ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- LOF Pickens g
- VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2014GS391251
- Todd Wayne Finklea Il ) A/WE:  2014A3910200102
A ) Dateof Offense: _3/26/2014
Race: - Sex: Age: - ) S.C. Code § . 24-13-0410
DOB: SS ) CDR Code % 2527
Address: ' )y
City,State,Zip — '8
DL , ) SENTENCESHEET |15 Y5
“CDL Yes| ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Escape/ Escape, Attempted Escape Or Pos
in violationof § 24-13-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2527 ,
X NON-VIOLENT (0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [TJMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initiais)
Thepleais: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.

j -
/ \ - 100158 _M \’7Q:4/}\’ o—'——/‘f’//’ / e 6 ‘S}'/r
andsverk, Cpurtney Connell SC Bar# N Defendant —> Attornéy for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, {7 County Detﬁntion Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsﬁ [J under the Youthful Offender Act potto exceed __———years
and/or to pay a fine of § """ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § —==—"" _;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatién for -
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or (1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

?The Defendant is to be given credit for
y the State Department of Corrections. (2

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Ab,

§ 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied

eglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. - '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fec: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Rapdom Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 “s{oO. o pmts, of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7§ 5 paid to Public Defender Fuad
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § XS .08
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [l Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 ST § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid in installments) 839D during probation,
TOTAL i 5595

/ ; Presiding Judge ¢
Clerk of Court/ Depyax Clerk [ ) Judge Code: 02 . '
Court Reporter: @AAQWM FA! )7 Sentence Date: @I 1% I “(/

v - i
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JTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| Pickens g
VS. - ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2014GS390763
Todd Wayne Finklea II y  A/W# _2014A3910500024
' ) Date of Offense;  1/28/2014
; Sex: @i Age: . y  SC.Code § :_l6-13-0030(B)
g S+ S ) . CDRCode#: _ 3421
;dregs: ) *
ity,State,Zip:
.b}?#'s il _ % SENTENCESHEET () —3 wd.
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD % fo %m
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defepdant who was [J CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Larceny/Grand Larceny
in violation of  § 16-13-0030(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3421
X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [)MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [J817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [T} As Indicted, [“Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 'TE (defendant's initials)
The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated w commendation by the State.
oy . 100158 éz% ésé oo g S S5
Landsverk, Colirtney Connell SC Bar# Defendint Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the //égState Department of Corrections, (J County Deteption Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/month (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or t0 pay a fine of §———— ; provided that upon the service of———" days/months/years and/or payment

L .

of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance js suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

E“fhe Defendant is to be given credit for ti wrsught o S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. g? 7 g
of Child Abugeand

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry Neglect pursuapt to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CRESTITUTION: [ Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Totalk § _~  plus20% fes: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: , Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 {oo .66 pmts. of $ beginning
g 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) 3100 $ . .
5 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 th . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S er-
>roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25:’ o0
j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 .
3 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
>roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 I o6 ' § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
i%to County (if paid in installments) $ 29D during probation.
oTAL 13390 — %
L S Presiding Judge
“lerk of Court/ Deputy Cle;7 765/% A é/@f‘ﬂ,/ﬁ ”  Judge Cogde: g —d.. . / [iy ==
“ourt Reporter: 829 0/ rnl HSICEN Sentence Date: Ve (:} Vi ,)j// 5%

CCA/217 (0372010
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Pickens
VS.

Todd Wayne Finklea II

Sex: . Age:
55+ QR

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20 19-GS-39-0242

ATWH: 2013A3910500273
Date of Offense: _8/30/2013
S.C.Code § ; 44-53-0575 (A)

CDR Code #; 3009

_ace
DOB:
Address:

gg,srate Zip: SENTENCE SHEET () —5 V(™.

J —
*CDL Yes[[] No[j CMV Yeslj No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] @/0( Ve 4o 95 /T
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or [KIPLEADS
TO: Drugs/Possession Of Less Than One Gram Of Meth. Or Cocaine B

in violationof § 44-33-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3009 .
X NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (16172545
w/rainor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. T~ (defendants initials)

The pieais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation nge State,

ORI C- Dot 10018 Fer. Frl— <5 \

Tandsverk, Codrtney Connell SC Bar# ~ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/momtis x@’- [] under the Youthful Offender Act notto excee'd'_-" years
and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that upon the service of days/monr.hs&egsgﬂg‘payment

of§ " ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

- M N N N N S S N N

mouths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:

«“Phe Defendant is to be given credit foptime d pfbspant to S.C,Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. %
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chil se and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Demestic Violence ) to ship,fransport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearlng [Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/bours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED D
[ Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipent; Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “S[ED.co pmits, of S beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) « $12 3 s paid 1o Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47,9 (Publjc Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 § IS5 o6
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S S5D.00o
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ;)
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviss 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 SS. oo § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ .U, during probation.
TOTAL § 2%8.1O ﬁ
iNiAl L : ‘ Presiding Judge & -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cla% M ’é / /tk/é Of m Judge C:;de: 2 : ;/\ < CQ =
Court Reporter: N /%ﬁ?r) / (-(./ L Sentence Date: 4 A

SCCA217 (0372011




